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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

R 5
PSSR

[
PACIFIC LAW CENTER, a Professional Law | CFEGP-0 460 L POR
Corporation; and SOLOMON WARD ,
SEIDENWURM & SMITH, LLP, COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK %
INFRINGEMENT, CYBERSQUATTING &
" AND UNFAIR COMPETITION AND JURY
%| DEMAND

Plaintiffs,
v

SHAHROKH SAADAT-NEJAD, an
individual,

Defendant.
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PREAMBLE
This case only underscores the maxim that no good deed goes unpunished.
~ Saadat-Nejad engaged Pacific Law Center to represent him in a criminal matter. He
hired the firm at the very last minute. Nonetheless, Pacific Law Center immediately jumped
in and represented him in superior court. He then fired Pacific Law Center—as was his right.
It refunded to him the whole of the funds his family had advanced on his behalf, even
though it had obviously earned some, if not all of that, of the retainer.

Saadat-Nejad then engaged in a vicious attack on Pacific Law Center and its lawyers.
Pacific Law Center engaged Solomon Ward to represent it in a superior court action against
Saadat-Nejad.

Solomon Ward was successful in obtaining a temporary restraining order against
Saadat-Nejad. And so, he has launched a vicious attack on Solomon Ward as well.

PARTIES

Plaintiffs.

1. Pacific Law Center is a professional law corporation, duly incorporated and
licensed to do business in California. It has its principal place of business in San Diego.
Pacific Law Center owns the service mark Pacific Law Center. It also owns the domain
names "pacificlawcenter.com,"” "pacificlawcenter.net," "pacificlawcenter.org" and
"pacificlawcenter.ws."

2. Solomon Ward Seidenwurm & Smith, LLP is a professional law corporation,
licensed to do business in the State of California. It maintains its principal place of business
in San Diego. Solomon Ward owns the service marks Solomon Ward Seidenwurm & Smith
and Solomon Ward. Solomon Ward also owns domain names swsslaw.com and
solomonward.com.

Defendant. |

3. Shahrokh Saadat-Nejad is an individual who resides within this district. He

has used Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward's trade names and service marks in

interstate commerce in violation of their rights.
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4. Saadat-Nejad has also misappropriated the pacificlawcenter.com and the
solomonward.com domain names.

JURISDICTION

5. This is a civil action for, among others, claims arising under the trademark
laws of the U‘nited States, 15 U.S.C. §1051, et seq. This Céurt has jurisdiction pursuant to
theﬂ‘ provisions of 28 U.S.C. §1331, 28 U.S.C. §1338 and 15 U.S.C. §1121.

| 6. vThis Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the unfair competition claims
pu“fsuant to 28 U.S.C. §1338(b), in that these claims are joined with a substantial and related
claim under the trademark laws of the United States. '

7. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over the state-law claims pursuant to
the provisions of 28 U.S.C. §1367(a).

VENUE

8. Venue in this district is proper pursuant to the provisions of 28 U.S.C.
§1391(b).

MATERIAL ALLEGATIONS

9.  Pacific Law Center has been duly incorporated and authorized to do business
as a professional law corporation in California under the name "Pacific Law Center."

10.  Pacific Law Center registered the internet domain names
"pacificlawcenter.com," "pacifidawcenter.net," "pacificlawcenter.org" and
"pacificlawcenter.ws" and has at all times since maintained ownership of said domain
names.

11.  Pacific Law Center has been doing business as a law firm, with a practice
emphasizing criminal, bankruptcy and personal injury case, in the San Diego.

12.  Pacific Law Center has used the exclusive trademark "Pacific Law Center" in
its professional. business and in an extensive advertising and marketing campaign, including
television, telephone business directories, print and various other media.

13.  Pacific.Law Center has used and advertised the internet domain names, and

operated internet sites at the addresses, "pacificlawcenter.com," "pacificlawcenter.net,”
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"pacificlawcenter.org" and "pacificlawcenter.ws" to advertise and promote its business
a'ctivitieé as a law firm, with a practice emphasizing criminal, bankruptcy and personal injury
cases. |

14.  Pacific Law Center has built up valuable goodwill in its service mark and trade
name, "Pacific Law Center" and the public generally has come to associate its mark
exclusively with Pacific Law Center’s professional business in California.

15.  'Solomon Ward is, and has been for more than 25 years, a law firm in San
Diego known and practicing throughout California and across the country.

16.  Solomon Ward has used the exclusive trademarks “Solomon Ward
Seidenwurm & Smith” and “Solomon Ward” in the operation of its professional business.
Solomon Ward has used the internet domain names, and operated internet sites at the
address, “swsslaw.com” and “solomonward.com” to make the public aware of its" -
professional business.

17.  Solomon Ward has built up valuable goodwill in its service marks and trade
names “Solomon Ward Seidenwurm & Smith” and “Solomon Ward” and the general public
has come to associate those names exclusively with Solomon Ward’s professional business
in San Diego, throughout California and across the nation.

18.  On August 31, 2006, Saadat-Nejad retained Pacific Law Center to defend him
against criminal charges, including, alleged violations of Vehicle Code §123152,
subsections (a) and (b) and Penal Code §§415(1) and 594A(B)(2), then pending against him
in San Diego and for which he was then incarcerated in the San.Diego county jail.

19.  Shortly thereafter, Saadat-Nejad became dissatisfied with Pacific Law Center’s
representation, terminated its representation of him and began a course of iconduct,
including posting disparaging comments about Pacific Law Center on the internet calculated
to interfere with and damage it and its business operations.

20.  On September 20, 2006, Saadat-Nejad registered and obtained ownership of
the internet domain name "pacificlawcenters.com," which is confusingly similar to the
internet domain names registered to Pacific Law Center and sites used by it.
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21.  Since September 20, 2006 Saadat-Nejad has maintained registration of the
internet domain name of, and operated the internet site at, "pacificlawcenters.com" with the
intent of (1) intercepting actual and potential clients of Pacific Law Center and the general
public who use internet search engines "key word" search features which would otherwise
lead them to Pacific Law Center’s internet site(s), (2) intercepting consumers who have
added the letter "s" to Pacific Law Center’s true internet site name(s) in attempting to find
plaintiffs internet site; and (3) once consumers enter Saadat-Nejad’s internet site, exposing
them to its content, which is intended and designed to disparage and harm the goodwill of
Pacific Law Center, attempt to dissuade actual and potential clients from doing business with
Pacific Law Center and to entice them to communicate by email with Saadat-Nejad and to
visit another internet site which is owned and operated by Saadat-Nejad under the internet
domain name "ushostage.com." dm

22, OnJanuary 12, 2007, Pacific Law Center filed an action in superior court
against Saadat-Nejad, case no. GIC 878352.

23, On February 23, 2007, Pacific Law Center retained Solomon Ward to
represent it in that lawsuit.

24.  On February 27, 2007, Solomon.Ward successfully obtained a temporary
restraining order against Saadat-Nejad that restrains him from:

“Until further order of this Court Shahrokh Saadatnejad shall immediately
cease using the website pacificlawcenters.com or any similar website.

Until further order of this Court, Shahrokh Saadatnejad shall not use the trade
name Pacific Law Center in any published communication....”

25. .On March 9, 2007, the superior court extended that temporary restraining
order until an April 20, 2007.

26.  On March 10 or 11, 2007, Saadat-Nejad obtained a confusingly similar
domain name “solomonwardlawfirm.com.” Saadat-Nejad has maintained registration of that
internet domain name of, andboperated the internet site at solomonwardlawfirm.com with
the intent of (1) intercepting actual and pdtential clients of Solomon Ward and the general
public who use internet search engines’ “keyword” search features which would otherwise
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lead them to Solomon Ward's internet sites; (2) intercepting clients who have added
“lawfirm” to Solomon Ward’s true internet site name in an attempt to find Solomon Ward;
and (3) once clients enter Saadat-Nejad internet site, exposing them to its conduct which is
intended and designed to disparage and harm the goodwill of Solomon Ward, attempting to
dissuade actual and potential clients from doing business with Solomon Ward and to entice
them to communicate by email with Saadat-Nejad and to visit another internet site which is
owned and operated by Saadat-Nejad under the internet domain name “ushostage.com.”

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[Trade Name Infringement & Unfair Competition - Common Law]

27.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate by reference
paragraphs 1 through 26, above.

28.  Saadat-Nejad's use of the internet domain names and sites %
"pacificlawcenters.com" and “solomonwardlawfirm.com” constitutes an unlawful, wrongful,
willful, intentional, fraudulent and malicious interference with the trademarks, service marks
and trade names of Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward and unfair competition with their
business.

29.  Saadat-Nejad’s wrongful use of the confusingly similar internet domain name
and internet sites "pacificlawcenters.com" and ”solomonwardIawfirm.com” has caused, and
unless enjoined by this Court will continue to cause, irreparable injury to Pacific Law Center
and Solomon Ward by misleading, confusing and misdirecting its clients, potential clients
and the general public, intercepting potential "hits" on Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward’s internet sites and luring them to Saadat-Nejad’s internet sites at
"pacificlawcenters.com," “solomonwardlawfirm.com” and "us hostage.com."

30. Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward have no adequate remedy at law for
the injuries and damages they currently suffer, since money damages will be inadequate to
compensate Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward for their loss of reputation, business,
income and goodwill, and the impossibility of Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward

determining the amount of damage that they will suffer if Saadat-Nejad’s conduct is not
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restrained.

31.  As a proximate result of Saadat-Nejad’s wrongful conduct, Pacific Law Center
and Solomon Ward'’s reputation, business, goodwill and income have all been damaged in
an amount nc;t yet fully known to Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward and to be proven
at trial. |

32.  The actions of Saadat-Nejad’s constitute fraud, oppression and/or malice,

|| entitling Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward to an award of punitive and exemplary

damages.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[Trade Name Infringement/Dilution and Unfair Competition]

33.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate by reference
paragraphs 1 through 32, above. LE

34.  Saadat-Nejad's registration of the internet domain name and operation of the
internet site “pacificlawcenters.com" and “solomonwardlawfirm.com” for his own purposes
constitutes a statutory infringement and dilution of Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s
service marks and trade names and acts of unfair competition, entitling them to statutory
relief and remedies under the provisions of the Lanham Act governing trademark
infringement and dilution and unfair competition protection injunctive relief and money
damages; in an amount in excess of $75,000 exclusive of interest and'costs.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[Anti-Cybersquatting Consumer Protection Act]

35.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate paragraphs 1
thfough 34, above.

36. Saadat-Nejad’s use of the internet domain names and sites.
"pacificlawcenters.com" and “solomonwardlawfirm.com” was done with a bad faith intent
to benefit and. profit from Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s, service marks and trade
names, entitling Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward to relief under the provisions of the
1999 Anti Cybersquatting Consumer Protection Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(d), including
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injunctive relief and money damages; in an amount in excess of $75,000 exclusive of
interest and costs.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[California Unfair Trade Practices Act]

~37.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate paragraphs 1
through 36, above. -

38.  Saadat-Nejad’s use of the internet domain names and sites
“pacificlawcenters.com” and “solomonwardlawfirm.com” constitutes an unfair trade
practice, entitling Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward to relief under the provisions of
California Business & Professions Code §§17200, et seq., including, injunctive relief and
meney damages; in an amount in excess of $75,000 exclusive of interest and costs.-

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[Trademark Infringement]

39.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate paragraphs 1
through 38, above.

40. By engaging in the conduct set forth above, Saadat-Nejad has infringed Pacific
Law Center and Solomon Ward'’s service marks and trade names in interstate commerce.

41.  Saadat-Nejad’s use of Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s names and
marks is without their permission or authority and is likely to cause confusion and/or mistake
and to deceive.

42.  Saadat-Nejad's acts of service mark infringement were committed with full
knowledge ard disregard for Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s rights and with the
intent to cause confusion and mistake and to deceive.

43.  Asaresult of Saadat-Nejad’s conduct, Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward
have suffered and will continue to suffer damage to their business, reputation and goodwill
and the loss of clients they would have but for Saadat-Nejad’s acts.

44,  Saadat-Nejad threatens to continue to do the acts complained of and, unless
and until restrained and enjoined, will continue to do so to Pacific Law Center and Solomon
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Ward's irreparable damage.

45.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s remedy is inadequate to compensate
them for the injuries threatened by Saadat-Nejad’s conduct, and they are, therefore, entitled
to injunctive relief.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[False Designation of Origin]

46. “Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate paragraphs 1
through 45, above.,

47.  Saadat-Nejad's acts are in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a) in that Saadat-Nejad
has used a false designation of origin, a false or misteading description and representation of
fact which is likely to cause confusion, and to cause mistake, and to deceive with respect to
the affiliation, connection or association of Saadat-Nejad with Pacific Law Center.and
Solomon Ward and with respect to the origin, sponsorship, association, and approval of
Saadat-Nejad’s conduct by Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward.

48.  As a result of Saadat-Nejad’s conduct, Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward
have suffered and will suffer damage to their business, reputation and goodwill and the loss
of clients but for Saadat-Nejad’s acts.

‘49,  Saadat-Nejad threatens to continue to do the acts complained of, and unless
restrained and enjoined, will continue to do so to Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s
irreparable damage. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation that
could afford Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward adequate relief for such continuing acts,
and to do so a multiplicity of judicial proceedings would be required. Pacific Law Center
and Solomon Ward’s remedy at law is inadequate to compensate them for the injuries
Saadat-Nejad’s conduct threatens, and Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward are, therefore,
entitled to injunctive relief.

SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[False or Misleading Description or Representation of Fact]

50. Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate paragraphs 1
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1 || through 49, above
2 51. Saadat-NeJad s acts are violate of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a) in that Saadat-Nejad has
3 || used a false designation of origin, a false or misleading description and representation of fact
4 | which is likely to cause confusion, mistake, and to deceive with respect to the affiliation,
5 || connection or association of Saadat-Nejad with Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward with
6 || respect to the origin, sponsorship, association, and approval of Saadat-Nejad’s conduct by
7 || Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward.
8 52.  As a result of Saadat-Nejad’s conduct, Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward
9 || have suffered and will suffer damage to their business, reputation and goodwill and the loss
10 || of clients and Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward would have enjoyed but for Saadat-
11 || Nejad’s acts.
12 53. -Saadat-Nejad threatens to continue to do the acts complained of, and unless
13 || restrained and enjoined, will continue to do so to Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward's
14 || irreparable damage. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation that
15 || could afford Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward adequate relief for such continuing acts,
16 || and to do so a multiplicity of judicial proceedings would be required. Pacific Law Center
17 || and Solomon Ward'’s remedy at law is inadequate to compensate them for the injuries
18 || Saadat-Nejad’s conduct threatens, and Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward'’s is, therefore,
19 || entitled to injunctive relief.
20 EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
21 [Infringement of Common Law Rights]
22 54.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate paragraphs 1
23 |l through 53, above.,
24 55. .These acts of Saadat-Nejad constitute unfair competition and aﬁ infringement
25 || of .Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s common-law rights in their marks.
26 56. .As a result of Saadat-Nejad's acts as alleged, Pacific Law Center and Solomon
27 || Ward'’s have suffered and will suffer damage to their business, reputation and goodwill and
28 || with the loss of clients Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward would have made but for
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Saadat-Nejad’s acts.

57.  Saadat-Nejad threatens to continue to do the acts complained of, and unless
enjoined, will continue to do so to Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward'’s irreparable
damage. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation that could afford
Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward adequate relief for such continuing acts, and to do so
a niultiplicity of judicial proceedings would be required. Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward’s remedy at law is inadequate to compensate them for the injuries Saadat-Nejad's
conduct threatens, and Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward are, therefore, entitled to
injunctive relief.

NINTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[False Designation of Origin]

58.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate paragraphs 1
through 57, above.

59. Saadat-Nejad has made use of marks that Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward own in connection with services in interstate commerce. Saadat-Nejad'’s conduct
violates the Lanhém Act §43(c) in that he has caused dilution of quality of Pacific Law
Center and Solomon Ward’s service marks, all to Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward's
irreparable injury and damage..

60. Saadat-Nejad’s acts have lessened the capacity of Pacific Law Center and
Solomon Ward’s famous marks to identify and distinguish Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward’s services. Saadat-Nejad’s acts have blurred the unique association which had existed
between Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s service marks and the services they offer,
market and distribute under those service marks.

61. Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward'’s service marks are distinct and famous
marks. The Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s marks are inherently strong and
distinctive, have long been used in connection wifh services with which they appears, have
long been the subject of substantial advertising and promotion, have been used and

advertised throughout the United States, are widely recognized by consumers and those in
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the trade, are in substantially exclusive use—all as alleged above. Saadat-Nejad'’s acts were
commenced and committed beginning at a time after Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward's service marks have become famous.

62.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward are informed and believe that Saadat-
Nejad committed these acts willfully and with the intent to trade on Pacific Law Center and
Solomon Ward'’s reputation and to cause dilution of Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward's
famous marks. |

63.  Asa result of Saadat-Nejad’s acts, Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward have
suffered and will continue to suffer damage to their business, reputation and goodwill and
the loss of clients that Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward would have enjoyed but for
Saadat-Nejad'’s acts. Saadat-Nejad threatens to continue to do the acts complained of, and
unless enjoined, will continue to do so to Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s
irreparable damage. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation that
coﬁld afford Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward adequate relief for such continuing acts,
and to do so a multiplicity of judicial proceedings would be required. Pacific Law Center
and Solomon Ward's remedy at law is inadequate to compensate them for the injuries
Saadat-Nejad’s conduct threatens, and Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward are, therefore,
entitled to injunctive relief,

TENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[Dilution of Mark]

64.  Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporates paragraphs 1
through 63, above.

65.  Saadat-Nejad’s acts have lessened the capacity of Pacific Law Center and
Solomon Ward’s famous marks to identify and distinguish Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward'’s services. Saadat-Nejad’s acts have blurred the unique association which had existed
between Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s service marks and the services they offer,
under those service marks.

66. Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward’s service marks are distinct and famous
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marks. The Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward marks are inherently strong and
distinctive, have long been used in connection with services with which they appear, have
long been the subject of substantial advertising and promotion, have been used and
ady)ertised throughout the United States, are widely recognized by consumers and those in
the trade, are in substantially exclusive use—all as alleged above. Saadat-Nejad’s acts were
commenced and committed beginning at a time after Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward'’s service marks have become famous.

67. Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward are informed and believe that Saadat-
Nejad committed these acts willfully and with the intent to trade on Pacific Law Center and
Solomon Ward’s reputation and to cause dilution of Pacific Law Center and Solornon Ward’s
famous rnarks.

68. - As a result of Saadat-Nejad’s acts, Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward have
suffered and will continue to suffer damage to their business, reputation and goodwill and
the loss of clients and profits that Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward would have
enjoyed but fdr Saadat-Nejad’s acts. Saadat-Nejad threatens to continue to do the acts
complained of, and unless enjoined, Will continué to do so to Pacific Law Center and
Solomon Wa.r,d’s irreparable damage. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of
compensation that could afford Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward adequate relief for
such continuing acts, and to do so a multiplicity of judicial proceedings would be required.
Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward'’s remedy at law is inadequate to compensate them
for the injuries Saadat-Nejad’s conduct threatens, and Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward
are, therefore, entitled to ihjunctive relief.

ELEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

[Unauthorized Use of Name]

69. . Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby incorporate paragraphs 1
thrpugh 68, above.

70. __Saadat-Nejad’s conduct as alleged constitutes the unauthorized use of the
Solomon Ward name under the laws of the State of California, Civil Code §3344.
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71.  As a result of Saadat-Nejad’s conduct, Solomon Ward has suffered and will
continue to suffer damage to their reputation and goodwill and harm to their names which
are famous within their profession.

72.  In addition, Saadat-Nejad threatens to continue to do the acts complained of,
and unless restrained and enjoined, will continue to do so to Solomon Ward's irreparable
damage. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation that could afford
Solomon Ward adequate relief for such continuing acts, and to do so a multiplicity of
judicial proceedings would be required. Solomon Ward'’s remedy at law is inadequate to
compensate it for the injuries Saadat-Nejad’s conduct threatens, and Solomon Ward is,
therefore, entitled to injunctive relief,

PRAYER

Wherefore, Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward pray for relief against Shahrokh.
Saadat-Nejad, as follows:

1. For preliminary and permanent injunctive relief pursuant to the provisions of
15 U.S.C. §§1116 and 1125 and state law.

2. For actual money damages according to proof; but in an amount in excess of
$75,000 exclusive of interest and costs.

3. For an award of treble the amount of Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward'’s
acfual damages.

4, _For an award of punitive and exemplary damages.

5. For a finding that this case is “exceptional” and that Pacific Law Center and

Solomon Ward shall be awarded their reasonable attorneys’ fees.

6. For prejudgment interest.
7. For restitution.
Iy
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8. For attorneys fees, costs and expenses.
9. And for such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
DATED: March 13, 2007 SOLOMON WARD SEIDENWURM & SMITH, LLP
By:

WARD ). MCI RE
Attorneys for Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward Seidenwurm & Smith, LLP

Pacific Law Center and Solomon Ward hereby demand a jury trial of all claims triable

by a jury.
DATED: March 13, 2007 SOLOMON WARD SEIDENWURM & SMITH, LLP
By:
WARD ). MCINTYRE
Attorneys for Pacific Law Center and Solomon
Ward Seidenwurm & Smith, LLP
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